



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0457

On 25/04/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

- Has your Police Force received any information about the LEAD Initiative? (Please see below for a description of the LEAD Initiative if needed.)
- Have you ever engaged in-person with someone involved in running the LEAD Initiative to find out more?
- Have you looked into implementing the LEAD Initiative or something similar in your Police Force?
- Why/why not?
- Have you introduced the LEAD Initiative or something similar in your Police Force?
- Why/why not?
- If you have not:
 - Is there anything that would encourage you to consider introducing the LEAD Initiative or something similar in your Police Force?
- If you have:
 - Have you seen an improvement in the frequency and seriousness of dangerous dogs incidents handled by your Police Force?
 - What is the process of training staff?
 - Have there been any drawbacks to the LEAD Initiative or similar scheme?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds no relevant information.

Gloucestershire Constabulary has not had any involvement with the LEAD initiative and therefore holds no information in answer to your request.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer

